
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 11/22/2013 4:56:06 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: cyber attack 

Mike Campbell. Even with his bike he takes up less space than Sidney Dietz (with photo) BooplBoop! 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Nov 22, 2013 4:51 PM 
Subject: RE: cyber attack 

I like that last one. I'm fucking economical on space! 

Here's one: 

"Sid Dietz. We support him without reservation." 

Too much? 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.eoml 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:48 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: cyber attack 

Those are both good! Here's one ~ 'isn't it time an Indian runs BART' 

Indians. On time and under budget. Isn't that the way BART should be? 

Mike C. Boop! Boop! (Minimalist) 

Michael Campbell, there's room to sit next to him (with photo of you taking less that 1/2 a bench) 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Nov 22, 2013 4:38 PM 
Subject: RE: cyber attack 

What about... "BART and Mike Campbell ~ both bom in 1974, but only one of us still looks young!" 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


Original Message 
From: Diet/. Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:36 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: cyber attack 

Bart management looks horrible right now. The board must be wondering about their reelection. This could be 
huge for the unions. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Nov 22, 2013 4:28 PM 
Subject: RE: cyber attack 

Yes. Good point. Somehow I didn't see that in the online comments. 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: cyber attack 

Well, this is the computer 

Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 


